Selutions Through Advanced Technology®

MAINSTREAM

ENGINEERING

December 21, 2020

Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation
1940 North Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Regarding:  FL #27646.1 “QwikPad™ for Generators”
Mainstream Engineering Corporation
200 Yellow Place
Rockledge, FL 32955

To Whom It May Concern,

Please be advised that the below-signed engineer does have a financial interest in the company manufacturing
or distributing the product(s) for which an evaluation report has been prepared for, as referenced above. It is
intended that a thorough technical validation of the product evaluation report be performed by the Validation
Entity, Mr. Frank L. Bennardo, P.E., an independent third party who is not owned, operated, nor controlled by
the manufacturer or distributer noted above and does not have financial interest an any other entity involved in
the approval process of the above-noted product(s).
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Respectfully,

Rob/etﬁg. Scaringe, P.E.
FL PE #31527
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